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PRODUCT INFORMATION BULLETIN

DATE: November 25, 2003

TO: All ECR Regional Sales Managers, Dunkirk Sales Representatives, Dunkirk
Distributors, Dunkirk Dealers

FROM: Technical Service Department

SUBJECT: Dunkirk “P(V)WB”, “PWX”, & “XEB” Natural Gas & LP Conversion
Kits

We would like to notify you of a recent change to natural gas & LP conversion kits used on the models
“‘P(V)WB” & “PWX” Series Dunkirk Boilers. Listed below are both the old & new kit #'s for natural gas to LP
conversion & LP to natural gas conversion for the models listed above. If after you review this change you should
have any questions, please feel free to contact our technical support group at (315) 797-1310.

Natural Gas to LP Conversion

The 43300720 kits previously used for all “P(V)WB”, “PWX”, & “XEB” Series Dunkirk Boilers is now only
to be used for the “XEB” Series Dunkirk Boiler.

A new kit, part # 2272076, is to be used for any “P(V)WB” or “PWX” Series Dunkirk Boiler.
LP to Natural Gas Conversion

The 43300660 kits previously used for all “P(V)WB”, “PWX”, & “XEB” Series Dunkirk Boilers is now only
to be used for the “XEB” Series Dunkirk Boiler.

A new kit, part # 2272132, is to be used for any “P(V)WB” or “PWX” Series Dunkirk Boiler.

We would be happy to provide a warranty exchange for any of the 43300720 or 43300660 kits you have
in stock. To do so, please contact our Customer Service department at (716) 366-5500.
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Product Support Engineer / Technical Service

Dunkirk Boilers ¢ 85 Middle Rd. ¢« P.O. Box 32 * Dunkirk, New York 14048
Ph: 716/366-5500 * Fax: 716/366-1209 « E-Mail: heating@dunkirk.com « Web: www.dunkirk.com




